
 

Agenda 

City of Beaumont Planning Commission 

Regular Session 6:00 PM  
  

550 E 6th Street, Beaumont, Ca 

Tuesday, February 12, 2019 

 

 

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Planning Commission after distribution of the 
agenda packets are available for public inspection in the City Clerk’s office at 550 E. 6th Street during 
normal business hours 

 

Any Person with a disability who requires accommodations in order to participate in this meeting should 
telephone the City Clerk’s office at 951 769 8520, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a 
request for a disability related modification or accommodation. 

  
Page 

 

REGULAR SESSION 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Swearing in of Commissioners St. Martin, Smith and Stephens 

  

Vice Chairman St. Martin, Commissioner Smith, Commissioner Tinker, Commissioner Barr, Commissioner 
Stephens 

  

Pledge of Allegiance: 

Approval/Adjustments to Agenda: 

Conflict of Interest Disclosure: 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD (ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA) 
Any one person may address the Planning Commission on any matter not on this agenda. If you wish to speak, please fill 
out a “Public Comment Form” provided at the back table and give to the City Clerk. There is a three (3) minute time limit 
on public comments. There will be no sharing or passing of time to another person. State Law prohibits the Commission 
from discussing or taking actions brought up by your comments. 

 

ACTION ITEMS/PUBLIC HEARINGS/REQUESTS 
Approval of all Ordinances and Resolutions to be read by title only. 

 

1. Reorganization of the Planning Commission 

Recommended Committee Action(s): 

1. Appointment of Chair  
2. Appointment of Vice Chair 

 

 

 

2. Approval of Minutes dated December 11, 2018. 

Recommended Committee Action(s): 

1. Approve minutes.  
PC Minutes 12.11.18 

5 - 6 

 

3. Conduct a Public Hearing and Consider Plot Plan PP2018-0166, to Allow a 
4,550 Square Foot Metal Storage Building on an 11,152 Square Foot Lot 
Located at 204 B Street in the Manufacturing Zone. 

7 - 19 

Page 1 of 87



 
Recommended Committee Action(s): 

1. Hold a Public Hearing; and  
2. Approve Plot Plan PP2018-0166, for the construction of a 4,550 sf metal 

building on an 11,152 sf lot located at 204 B Street in the Manufacturing 
(M) Zone.  

PC Item 3 

Item 3 Site Plan 

 

4. Conduct a Public Hearing and Consider Plot Plan PP2017-0047 and Mitigated 
Negative Declaration for a Proposed RV and Self-Storage Facility with a 
Caretakers Unit on 8.48 Acres Located at the Southwest Corner of California 
Avenue and W. 1st Street in the Manufacturing (M) Zone (APN 417-180-013 & 
014) 

Recommended Committee Action(s): 

1. Hold a Public hearing; and  
2. Approve Plot Plan PP2017-047 and Mitigated negative Declaration for a 

proposed RV and self-storage facility with a caretakers unit subject to the 
findings and attached conditions of approval.   

Item 4 

Item 4 Site Plan 

21 - 46 

 

5. Conduct a Public Hearing and Consider Plot Plan PP2019-0174, for the 
Proposed Construction of an Approximately 10,000 Square Foot Warehouse 
Building for an Existing Business and a 5,400 Square Foot Multi-Tenant 
Commercial Building on 1.35 Acres Located at 185 W 4th Street in the 
Manufacturing (M) Zone.   

Recommended Committee Action(s): 

1. Hold a Public Hearing; and  
2. Approve Plot Plan PP2019-0174, for the proposed construction of a 

10,000 square foot warehouse building for an existing business and a 
5,400 square foot multi-tenant commercial building on 1.35 acres located 
at 185 W 4th Street in the Manufacturing (M) zone subject to the attached 
conditions of approval.  

Item 5 

Item 5 Site Plan 

47 - 65 

 

6. Conduct a Public Hearing and Consider Plot Plan PP2018-0165, for the 
Proposed Demolition of an Existing Residence and Construction of an 18,716 
Square Foot, Two-Story Medical Office Building with Covered Pick-up and 
Drop-off Area and Related Improvements on 1.3 Acres Located at 1542 E 6th 
Street (APN 419-160-012, 013, 014) in the Commercial General (CG) Zone  

Recommended Committee Action(s): 

1. Hold a Public Hearing; and  
2. Approve Plot Plan PP2018-0165, for the proposed demolition of an 

existing residence and construction of an 18,716 square foot, two-story 
medical office building with covered pick-up and drop-off area and related 
improvements on 1.3 acres located at 1542 E. 6th Street (APN 419-160-
012, 013, 014) in the Commercial General (CG) zone subject to the 
attached conditions of approval.  

Item 6 

Item 6 Site Plan 

67 - 87 

 

Page 2 of 87



 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR COMMENTS 

 

Adjournment of the Planning Commission of the February 12, 2019 Meeting at ____ p.m. 

  

The next regular meeting of the Beaumont Planning Commission is scheduled for Tuesday, March 12, 2019, at 
6:00 p.m. or thereafter as noted on the posted Agenda at City Hall. 

  

Beaumont City Hall – Online www.BeaumontCa.gov 

 

Page 3 of 87

http://www.ci.beaumont.ca.us/


Page 4 of 87



Page 5 of 87



Page 6 of 87



Page 7 of 87



Page 8 of 87



Page 9 of 87



Page 10 of 87



24

25.

26.

27.

identi?cation on contrasting background. During construction of this project, the site address
shall be clearly marked with a minimum of 24 inch numbers. Unobstructed lighting of the
address(s) shall be by means approvedby the Fire Prevention Bureau, and Police Department.
In multiple suite centers (strip malls), business shall post the name of the business on the rear
door (s). CFC Chapter 5, section 505.1 & Riverside County Fire Ordinance 787.8.
RAPID ENTRY KNOX BOX - Prior to Certi?cate of Occupancy or building ?nal, a Knox
Box Rapid Entry System shall be provided. The Knox Box shall be installed in an accessible
location approvedby the Fire Code Of?cial. The Knox Box shall be supervised by the alarm
system. Provide keys to the tenant space for inclusion in the main building. Keys shall have a
durable and legible tag af?xed for identi?cation of the correlating tenant space. CFC Chapter
5, section 506.1.
SAFETY PRECAUTIONS - Approval of the safety precautions for buildings being
constructed,altered or demolished shall be requiredby theFire Code Of?cial in addition to
other approvals for speci?c operations or processes associated with such construction,
alteration or demolition. Structure, facilities and conditions which in the opinion of the ?re
code of?cial, constitute a distinct hazard to life or property. The ?re code of?cial is authorized
to order the posting of signs in a conspicuous location in each structure. The posting of signs
shall not be obscured, removed, defaced, mutilated,or destroyed.
FIRE DEPARTMENT INSPECTION APPROVAL - Construction or work for which the
Fire Prevention Bureau’s approval is required shall be subject to inspection by the Fire Code
Of?cial and such construction remain accessible and exposed for inspection
purposes until approved.
AUTHORITY TO INSPECT - The, Fire PreventionBureau shall maintain the authority to
inspect as often as necessary for buildings and premises, including such other hazards or
appliances designated by the Fire Code Of?cial for the purposeof ascertaining and causing to
be corrected any conditions which would reasonably tend to cause ?re or contribute to its
spread, or any violation of the purpose or provisions of this code and of any other law or
standard affecting ?re safety.

. ALTERATIONS - Any alterations, demolitions, or change in design, occupancy and use of
buildings or site will require plan submittal to the Fire Prevention Bureau with review and
approval prior to installation.

.FIRE EXTINGUISHERS - Install portable ?re extinguishers with a minimum rating of 2A-
IOBC and signage. Fire extinguishers shall be mounted no higher than 5 feet above ?nished
?oor, measured to the top of the extinguisher. Extinguishers must have current CSFM service
tags af?xed; or within one year if from the date of month and year manufacture. Higher
Hazards shall require a higher hazard ?re extinguisher. CFC Chapter 9, section 906.1

.BUILDING OPENINGS - Access to building openings and roofs shall be maintained readily
accessible for emergency access by the ?re department. Finished grade to be ?at and accessible
on all sides of the building were ground ladder access is the only means to reach the highest
point on the building from the exterior. Obstructions Will not be placed as to interfere with
ground ladder placement. CFC Chapter 5, section 504.1 & RVC Ordinance 787.8.

or Work shall

Page 11 of 87



Page 12 of 87



Page 13 of 87



Page 14 of 87



Page 15 of 87



Page 16 of 87



er

«#3

htt ://www.bcvwd.or

Board of Directors

David Hoffman
Division 5

John Covington
Division 4

Daniel Slawson
Division 3

Lona Williams
Division 2

Andy Ramirez
Division 1

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District

7.

Please
or. email

Sin

Phone: (951)845-9581 Fax: (951) 845-0159
Email: info@bcvwd.or

The Applicant shall submita Fire Flow Request form required by
County of Riverside and City of Beaumont. Fees associated with
the Fire Flow Request form willbe paid by Applicant.

The Applicant shall extend existing facilities (ifnecessary) along all
property frontages where facilities are planned but not currently
installed.

The Applicant shall connect to the recycled water system for
irrigation supply (if available). To minimize the use of potable
water, the District requires the applicant conform to the City of
BeaumontLandscaping Ordinancesand Zoning Requirements
and/or County of Riverside Landscaping Ordinances (as
applicable) which pertains to water efficient landscape
requirements and the following:

a. Landscaped areas which have turf shall have “smart irrigation
controllers” which use Evapotranspiration (ET) data to
automatically control the watering. Systems shall have an
automatic rain sensor to prevent watering during and shortly
after rainfall and automatically determine watering schedule
based on weather conditions, and not require seasonal
monitoring changes. Orchard areas, if any, shall have drip
irrigation.

b. Landscaping in non-turf areas should be drought tolerant
con sting of planting materials. Irrigation systems for these
are s should be drip or bubbler type.

The plicant shall conform to all District requirements and all City
of B umont requirements.

c l t (951) 845-9581, extension 218 ifyou have any questions
at mark.swanson @ bcvwd.'or .

Swanson, PE
Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District
Senior Engineer

Page 2 of 2
S60 Magnolia Avenue Beaumont CA92223

Page 17 of 87



Page 18 of 87



Page 19 of 87



Page 20 of 87



Page 21 of 87



Page 22 of 87



Page 23 of 87



Page 24 of 87



monitoring plans, shall be subject to the payment of review fees by the permittee as set forth
herein.

8. If any of the conditions of approval are violated, of if the use otherwisebecome a public
nuisance as set forth in the Beaumont Municipal Code, the conditional use permit may be
revoked as prescribed in the Municipal Code.

9. All signage shall be developed in conformance with the zoning ordinanceof the Beaumont
Municipal Code. Signage on the site is subject to a sign permit application ?om the City and
must be approved and pennitted prior to installation. Flashing neon signs, portable signs,
?ags and long-term banners of any sort are prohibited.

10. All outside lighting shall be in compliancewith the City’s Lighting Ordinance.
11. Clearance shall be obtained from the Riverside County Fire Department, and all ?re

protection improvements shall be in place as approvedby the Fire Department prior to ?nal
inspection or issuance of occupancy permits.

12. Clearance shall be obtained ?om the Building _&SafetyDepartment prior to ?nal inspection
or issuance of occupancy permits.

A‘

’
~

13. Clearance shall be obtained ?om the Police?Departmentprior to inspection or issuance
of occupancy permits.

,

14. Clearance shall be obtained from the Public WorksDepartmentprior to ?nal inspection or
issuance of occupancy permits. 2

D

M

/'

15. A trash enclosure of masonry construction shall be provided on-site and utilize metal doors to
the satisfaction of the Planning Department and meet therequirements of the Department of
Building and Safety. Chain-link gates with wood slatsareprohibited. It shall be sized
appropriately to accommodateboth recyclable and non-recyclable bins pursuant to
requirements as set rforthuunderMunicipal Code Sectiori, Chapter,8.14.

16. All surveys as required in theconditionsbelowshall be completed and submitted to the City
prior to issuancelofgrading permits.

1

17. A lot consolidation orparcelmerger will be required prior to construction. No structures shall
be permitted to cross lotlines. ‘

BUILDING AND SAFETYDEPARTMENTCONDITIONS
18. Three (3) sets of plans must besubmittedto the Building and Safety Department for plan

check prior to issuance ofpermits.

FIRE DEPARTMENT CONDITIONS
19. Provide 12 inch address numbers on the front of your building, and label each building

throughout the site. See F-2

20. Provide 2Al0BC Fire Extinguishers throughout the site. See ?re department for locations and
mounting height.

Provide ‘NO SMOKING’ signs throughout the site and inside all buildings.

22. Provide a ?re dept/police dept knox switch for each access gate, and a ?re dept knox box on
each building at an entrance.

23. Provide3 sets of ?re sprinkler plans to the ?re prevention bureau for review and approval.
Each building shall have ?re sprinklers.

?nal

Page 25 of 87



Page 26 of 87



be corrected any conditions which would reasonably tend to cause ?re or contribute to its
spread, or any violation of the purpose or provisions of this code and of any other law or
standard affecting ?re safety.

35. ALTERATIONS - Any alterations, demolitions, or change in design, occupancy and use of
buildings or site will require plan submittal to the Fire Prevention Bureau with review and
approval prior to installation.

36. FIRE EXTINGUISHERS - Install portable ?re extinguishers with a minimum rating of 2A-
10BC and signage. Fire extinguishers shall be mounted no higher than 5 feet above ?nished
?oor, measured to the top of the extinguisher. Extinguishers must have current CSFM service
tags af?xed; or within one year if from the date of monthand year manufacture. Higher
Hazards shall require a higher hazard?re extinguisher. CFCChapter9, section 906.1
BUILDING OPENINGS - Access to building openingsand roofs shall be maintained readily
accessible for emergency access by the ?re department.)Fin,ishedgrade to be ?at and accessible
on all sides of the building were ground ladder accessis thegonlymeans to reach the highest
point on the building from the exterior. Obstructions will notbeplaced as to interfere with
ground ladder placement. CFC Chapter 5,section504.1 & RVC Grdinance787.8.

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

Section I — General
35. The design of public in?astructureelementsshall conformto the requirements of the City

General Plan,Water Quality Management'Plan,MasterPlans, City of Beaumont Standards,
Caltrans Standard Speci?cations‘and the Standard‘Speci?cations for Public Works
Construction, current edition, as required by/the‘CityEngineer. Grading work outside of
road right of way shall conform to thelatestedition.ofCaliforniaBuilding Code and the
City of Beaumontstandards and practices. All existing utilitiesthat will be abandonedshall
be removed and calledout on plans for removal.

36. Thedeveloper shall payall applicable fees relating to the development of the mechanical
warehouse...ApplicableFees shall consist ofbutnot be limited to improvementplan review

/fees, constructioninspection fees, TUMF fees, sewer connection fees, local development
impact fees, and BeaumontUni?ed School District fees.

37. Improvement plans shall show exiting utilities located in streets adjacent to the mechanical
warehouse. If any utilities are located onsite, show onsite utilities and give reference to
owner of utility and showeasement of utility.

38. A title report accompanied by copies of all recorded documents cited therein shall be
submitted to the Public"Work Department for review along with the ?rst submittal of the
improvement planfdrchecking. Title report shall clearly indicate the owner of the property.

39. Property corner survey stakes shall be implementedby developer.
40. Developer shall be responsible for maintaining all onsite improvements consisting of but

not limited to onsite lighting, sediment and erosion control devices, landscape, WQMP
improvements, onsite utilities, and onsite parking lot pavement.

41. Developer shall provide securities to the City of Beaumont for all street improvements
consisting of but not limited to sewer improvements, traf?c signal improvements, signing
and striping improvements, storm drain improvements, and street improvements.
Developer shall submit individual security for each type of improvement.

37

Page 27 of 87



42. All completedpublic improvements shall be maintained by the developer until the Public
Works department inspects and accepts the improvements. Public improvements shall not
be acceptedby the City until all punch list items are addressed by the developer.

43. Owner shall provide City right-of-way dedication that is consistentwith the City’s General
Plan Circulation Element along the property frontage facing 15‘Street and California
Avenue.

44. All new utilities, if required for the development, shall be underground.
45. When working within the City right-of-way, owner shall obtain an encroachment permit.
46. Corner cut-back dedication is required at the north east corner of the property PER

RiversideCountyStandard805.

Section 2 — Street Im rovements
47. All street improvements consisting of but not limited.to sidewalk, curb & gutter, driveways,

utility installation, street lighting, road paving, and drainage facilities shall be in
accordance with Riverside County TransportationDepartment Standards (RCTD).

48. First Street is classi?ed as a Secondaryroadwithultimateright-of-Waywidth of 88-feet.
a. Dedication along the project's‘frontage to meetultimate width (44') will be

required. _

I

b. First Street shall be improved to its ultimatetight-of-way width and per the City's
General Plan section forSecondary Type -A(Two traveled lanes, no median) and
ClassII bike lane. Street Improvementplanswillberequired.

c. Applicantwillbe required to providestreet improvements including, but not limited
to, curb&.g1itte7r,sidewalk,andlandscapedparkway. ‘~

\

49 CaliforniaAvenueisclassifiedasaSecondaryroadwithultimateright-of-
waywidth

of
88- feet.

‘

a. Dedication, along project's frontage to meet ultimate width (44') will be
required.
CaliforniaAvenueshallbeimprovedto itsultimate right-of-way widthandperthe
City's General Plan sectionfor SecondaryType B (two traveled lanes,median) and
Class IIbike lane.Streietlmprovementplanswillbe required.

c. Applicant will be required to provide street improvements including, but not
limited to, curb&gutter, sidewalk,andlandscapedparkway.

50. 2” grind and overlay of existing asphalt.
51. All existing improvements (sidewalk, curb and gutter, road pavement) that will be affected

by the proposed improvements shall be replaced in kind or better to comply with City of
Beaumont Standards.

52. Applicantwillbe requiredto install street lights along the project's frontage onFirst
Street andCaliforniaAvenue,per Cityordinancesandstandard.

53. Developer shall not alter any existing street monuments or benchmarks. If construction
work requires altering the street monuments or benchmarks, the developer shall notify the
City Engineer and receive approval from the City Engineer prior to altering any monuments
or benchmarks.

54. Submit street improvement plans to the Public Works Department for review and approval.
Street improvement plans shall re?ect all street, storm drain, sewer, signing and striping,
and traf?c signal improvements as speci?ed herein these conditions.

«the

Page 28 of 87



Page 29 of 87



Sefti?li 7 - IVIHICS?lel?

72.

Section 6 — NPDES and Water uali
73.

74.

75.

76.

77.
78.

79.

Onsite drainage facilities shall be maintained by the developer.

Im rovements
If the project site disturbance exceeds one acre or more, owner shall obtain a National
Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) General Construction Permit for storm
water discharges associatedwith construction activities as directedby the California Water
Resources Control Board.
A copy of the Notice of Intent (NOI) and Waste Discharge Identi?cation (WDID) number
?om the State Water Resources Control Board shall be provided to the Public Works
Department prior to approval of any improvement p1an.‘WDIDnumber shall be listed on
all improvement plans submitted to the City. /’ 7;
If the project site disturbance exceeds one acre’orgmore, a Storm Water Pollution
Prevention Plan (SWPPP) will be required. SVl{_PPP_shallbesubmittedto the Public Works
Department for review and approval prior to._,the issuanceof a grading pennit. The
developer shall be responsible for implementing, monitoring, operating, and maintaining
the SWPPP until all improvements have been accepted by PublicWorks Department or
construction is complete, whichever is later. A grading permit v'Villnot be issued until the
SWPPP has been approved. Owner shall prepare sediment/er0sidn._controlplans for the
project. ‘\

Development of the project willgenerate impervious surface area exceeding 5,000 Square
Feet which requires a project ,speci?c»-WQMP. A.preliminary and final project-speci?c
Water Quality Management Plan(WQMP)shallbe submittedto Public Works Department
for approval prior to the issuancexofa grading“permit.TheWQMPshall incorporate, but
not limited to, the following: site design/BMP"’s,applicablesource control BMP’s,
treatment control BMP’s, long term*-opera?on‘andmaintenancerequirements, and
inspection and maintenance checklist. Maintenanceand funding requirements shall be
outlined in the WQM_P for the maintenance of the development BMP’s. The post
construction Best Management Practices'(BMPs)outlined in the approved ?nal project-
speci?c WQMPshallbeincorporated in the*~irn'provementplans.
Show clearly the modularwetlands systemsproposed on the site plan
There is an emergency over?ow v-ditch mentioned on the preliminary
WQMP, clearly show on site plan. If discharging to a private property,

approval from property owner is required.

During construction, temporary traf?c control devices shall be constructed as deemed
necessary by the City Engineer. Such measures and devices shall include but not be limited
to: ?agmen, barricades, portable electric traf?c signals, and street sweeping.

Section 8 — Onsite Im rovements and Gradin
80.

81.

Grading of the proposed development shall confonn to the standards of the latest edition
of the California Building Code and the Beaumont MunicipalCode.
A soils report shall be submitted to Public Works Department for review with the ?rst
submission of grading plans. The soils report shall be prepared by a competent California
licensed geotechnical engineer or civil engineer skilled in soils/foundation investigations.
Expansive soils shall not be used for the development.

Page 30 of 87



an ’-"

82. The project will disturb more than 50 cubic yards of soil, which requires a grading permit.
The developer shall submit grading plans to the Public Works Department for review and
approval. Once grading plans are approved by the Public Works Department, a grading
permit will be issued to the developer.

83. Onsite ADA improvements shall be in accordance with the Building and Safety
Department standards.

84. Prior to obtaining a building permit for construction, the developer shall submit pad
certi?cation letters and pad compaction reports to the City for review and approval.

85. Onsite pavement shall consist of asphalt pavement or concrete pavement. The pavement
structural section shall be designedbased on the geotechnical report recommendations.

86. Provide onsite lighting. Onsite lighting improvements shall conform to the City of
Beaumont Lighting standards.

Page 31 of 87



Page 32 of 87



Beaumont

Page 33 of 87

JOB NUMBER:

SCALE:

DATE:

COVER SHEET

N.T.S.

BEAUMONT SELF STORAGE AND RV 

VICINITY MAP

PROJECT DATA 

%%UOWNER / APPLICANT:

ADDRESS:

KIRK HOWARD

TELEPHONE:

%%UARCHITECT:

JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC.

131 CALLE IGLESIA, SUITE 100

BRUCE JORDAN / CAROLINA PAZ

949-388-8090

CONTACT:

EMAIL:

ADDRESS:

CONTACT:

bjordan@jordanarchitects.com

SAN CLEMENTE, CA 92673

TELEPHONE:

EMAIL:

PROJECT CONTACTS

WEST FIRST ROAD AND CALIFORNIA AVE. BEAUMONT, CA

kirkghoward66@yahoo.com  

1648 Woodlands Road Beaumont, CA 92223

Kirk Howard

909.528.1431

SHEET INDEX

THIS DRAWING AND ITS CONTENTS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE AND ARE THE COPYRIGHTED PROPERTY OF JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC. THE USE IS EXPRESSLY INTENDED FOR THE PROJECT NOTED ABOVE AND MAY NOT BE REUSED OR REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC. "COPYRIGHT" YEAR OF FIRST PUBLICATION 2007 JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC.

JOB NUMBER:

DATE:

DR. KIRK HOWARD

BEAUMONT RV STORAGE

BEAUMONT, CA

17-130

NORTH

%%UCIVIL:

%%UARCHITECTURE

1.       COVER SHEET.       COVER SHEET. 2. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN. 3. PRELIMINARY FLOOR PLAN. PRELIMINARY FLOOR PLAN. 4. PRELIMINARY FLOOR PLAN. PRELIMINARY FLOOR PLAN. 5. PRELIMINARY FLOOR PLAN. PRELIMINARY FLOOR PLAN. 6. PRELIMINARY CUSTOMER LOUNGE PLAN. PRELIMINARY CUSTOMER LOUNGE PLAN. 7.       PRELIMINARY RESIDENCE PLAN.       PRELIMINARY RESIDENCE PLAN. 8. PRELIMINARY ROOF PLAN. PRELIMINARY ROOF PLAN. 9. PRELIMINARY ELEVATIONS  PRELIMINARY ELEVATIONS  10. PRELIMINARY ELEVATIONS  PRELIMINARY ELEVATIONS  11. PRELIMINARY ELEVATIONS  PRELIMINARY ELEVATIONS  12. PRELIMINARY ELEVATIONS  PRELIMINARY ELEVATIONS  13. EXTERIOR LIGHTING PLAN. EXTERIOR LIGHTING PLAN. 14. EXTERIOR LIGHTING PLAN DETAILS.EXTERIOR LIGHTING PLAN DETAILS.

FIRST AMERICAN TITLE COMPANY: Real property in the city of Beaumont, county of Riverside,  property in the city of Beaumont, county of Riverside, property in the city of Beaumont, county of Riverside,  in the city of Beaumont, county of Riverside, in the city of Beaumont, county of Riverside,  the city of Beaumont, county of Riverside, the city of Beaumont, county of Riverside,  city of Beaumont, county of Riverside, city of Beaumont, county of Riverside,  of Beaumont, county of Riverside, of Beaumont, county of Riverside,  Beaumont, county of Riverside, Beaumont, county of Riverside,  county of Riverside, county of Riverside,  of Riverside, of Riverside,  Riverside, Riverside, state of California, described as follows: - The north 3.52 acres of lot 1 block 169 city of The north 3.52 acres of lot 1 block 169 city of  north 3.52 acres of lot 1 block 169 city of north 3.52 acres of lot 1 block 169 city of  3.52 acres of lot 1 block 169 city of 3.52 acres of lot 1 block 169 city of  acres of lot 1 block 169 city of acres of lot 1 block 169 city of  of lot 1 block 169 city of of lot 1 block 169 city of  lot 1 block 169 city of lot 1 block 169 city of  1 block 169 city of 1 block 169 city of  block 169 city of block 169 city of  169 city of 169 city of  city of city of  of of Beaumont as shown by amended map recorded  as shown by amended map recorded as shown by amended map recorded  shown by amended map recorded shown by amended map recorded  by amended map recorded by amended map recorded  amended map recorded amended map recorded  map recorded map recorded  recorded recorded in book 6 and page 16 and 17 of maps, records of  book 6 and page 16 and 17 of maps, records of book 6 and page 16 and 17 of maps, records of  6 and page 16 and 17 of maps, records of 6 and page 16 and 17 of maps, records of  and page 16 and 17 of maps, records of and page 16 and 17 of maps, records of  page 16 and 17 of maps, records of page 16 and 17 of maps, records of  16 and 17 of maps, records of 16 and 17 of maps, records of  and 17 of maps, records of and 17 of maps, records of  17 of maps, records of 17 of maps, records of  of maps, records of of maps, records of  maps, records of maps, records of  records of records of  of of Riverside County. LAWYERS TITLE COMPANY: All that certain real property situated in the county of  that certain real property situated in the county of that certain real property situated in the county of  certain real property situated in the county of certain real property situated in the county of  real property situated in the county of real property situated in the county of  property situated in the county of property situated in the county of  situated in the county of situated in the county of  in the county of in the county of  the county of the county of  county of county of  of of Riverside, state of California, described as follows: - Lot 2 in block 169 of the amended map of the Lot 2 in block 169 of the amended map of the  2 in block 169 of the amended map of the 2 in block 169 of the amended map of the  in block 169 of the amended map of the in block 169 of the amended map of the  block 169 of the amended map of the block 169 of the amended map of the  169 of the amended map of the 169 of the amended map of the  of the amended map of the of the amended map of the  the amended map of the the amended map of the  amended map of the amended map of the  map of the map of the  of the of the  the the town of Beaumont, in the city of Beaumont,  of Beaumont, in the city of Beaumont, of Beaumont, in the city of Beaumont,  Beaumont, in the city of Beaumont, Beaumont, in the city of Beaumont,  in the city of Beaumont, in the city of Beaumont,  the city of Beaumont, the city of Beaumont,  city of Beaumont, city of Beaumont,  of Beaumont, of Beaumont,  Beaumont, Beaumont, county of Riverside, state of California, recorded in  of Riverside, state of California, recorded in of Riverside, state of California, recorded in  Riverside, state of California, recorded in Riverside, state of California, recorded in  state of California, recorded in state of California, recorded in  of California, recorded in of California, recorded in  California, recorded in California, recorded in  recorded in recorded in  in in book 6, pages 16 and 17 of maps. San Bernardino  6, pages 16 and 17 of maps. San Bernardino 6, pages 16 and 17 of maps. San Bernardino  pages 16 and 17 of maps. San Bernardino pages 16 and 17 of maps. San Bernardino  16 and 17 of maps. San Bernardino 16 and 17 of maps. San Bernardino  and 17 of maps. San Bernardino and 17 of maps. San Bernardino  17 of maps. San Bernardino 17 of maps. San Bernardino  of maps. San Bernardino of maps. San Bernardino  maps. San Bernardino maps. San Bernardino  San Bernardino San Bernardino  Bernardino Bernardino County records, in the office of the county  records, in the office of the county records, in the office of the county  in the office of the county in the office of the county  the office of the county the office of the county  office of the county office of the county  of the county of the county  the county the county  county county recorder of said county.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

SITE AREA:                                                               371,180 SQ.FT. ±371,180 SQ.FT.                                                                                      8.49 ACRES  APN:                                                                            417-180-013 ZONE:                                                             M (MANUFACTURE) GENERAL PLAN:                                                           INDUSTRIAL FLOOD ZONE:                                    X                                X PROPOSED LAND USE:                                           SELF-STORAGE FRONT SETBACK:                                                                       25' REAR & SIDE SETBACK:                                                               0' LOT COVERAGE PROVIDED:                                   106,810 SQ.FT.   ±106,810 SQ.FT.   PROPOSED STORAGE BUILDING GROSS AREA:    BUILDING 'A':                                                            25,973 SQ.FT. BUILDING 'B':                                                              9,030 SQ.FT.  BUILDING 'C':                                                              17,110 SQ.FT.          BUILDING 'D':                                                            35,740 SQ.FT. BUILDING 'E':                                                             17,430  SQ.FT. TOTAL STORAGE AREA:                                          105,283  SQ.FT. 

CUSTOMER LOUNGE:                                                  2,090 SQ.FT. MANAGER'S RESIDENCE:                                             1,527 SQ.FT. TOTAL PROJECT AREA:                                            108,900 SQ.FT. EST. NET SORAGE AREA @95%                           103,455 SQ.FT. NET SORAGE AREA @95%                           103,455 SQ.FT. ±103,455 SQ.FT. ESTIMATED NUMBER OF RV SPACES:    COVERED:                                                                    160 SPACES OPEN:                                                                            49 SPACES TOTAL:                                                                         209 SPACES REQUIRED PARKING:           OPEN:                             1 SPACE PER 250 SQ.FT.   =    8 SPACES WAREHOUSE:                 1 SPACE PER 1000 SQ.FT. =  95 SPACES PARKING PROVIDED:                                                      4 SPACES MANAGER GARAGE PARKING PROVIDED:                    1 SPACE  LANDSCAPE:                                                              32,425 SQ.FT. PAVED AREA:                                                           231,945 SQ.FT.

RICK ENGINEERING COMPANY

1770 IOWA AVENUE, SUITE 100

JOSH BARRET

951-782-0707

ADDRESS:

CONTACT:

jbarret@rickengineering.com

RIVERSIDE, CA 92507

TELEPHONE:

EMAIL:

SITE

%%UCIVIL

1.      PRELIMINARY GRADING - SHEET 1      PRELIMINARY GRADING - SHEET 1 2. PRELIMINARY GRADING - SHEET 2 PRELIMINARY GRADING - SHEET 2 3. PRELIMINARY UTILITY EXHIBITPRELIMINARY UTILITY EXHIBIT

cpaz@jordanarchitects.com

A.1



Page 34 of 87

MB

RUINS

2565

6

6

16

WEST FIRST STREET

BUILDING. B  1 STORY 

EXIT ONLY

RR-ZONE

RR-ZONE

EXIT

ENTRY

3

1

M-ZONE

N89°57'32"E  1219.59'

CUSTOMER LOUNGE  & RESIDENCE 

CALIFORNIA AVE.

M-ZONE

EXIT

ENTRY

1

3

3

17

16

17

9

12

12

14

8

4

13

5

13

2

2

2

15

2

7

3

4

4

12

6

13

3

5

3

6

3

17

17

18

17

1

1

1

3

17

R30'

42' LADDER FIRE TRUCK

R50'

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X25

12X25

12X25

12X28

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X35

12X40

12X25

12X25

12X25

12X28

12X50

12X42

12X50

12X42

12X50

12X42

12X50

12X42

12X50

12X42

12X50

12X42

12X50

12X42

12X50

12X42

12X50

12X42

12X50

12X42

12X50

12X42

12X50

12X42

12X50

12X42

12X50

12X42

12X50

12X42

12X50

12X42

12X50

12X42

12X50

12X42

12X50

12X42

12X50

12X42

12X50

12X42

12X50

12X42

12X50

12X42

12X42

12X48

12X35

12X30

12X30

12X42

12X28

12X20

12X20

12X15

12X50

12X50

12X50

12X50

12X50

12X50

12X50

12X50

12X50

12X50

12X50

12X50

12X50

12X50

12X50

12X50

12X50

12X50

12X50

12X50

12X50

12X50

12X42

12X42

12X42

12X42

12X42

12X42

12X42

12X42

12X42

12X42

12X42

12X42

12X42

12X42

12X42

12X42

12X42

12X42

12X42

12X42

12X42

12X42

12X35

12X30

12X30

12X42

12X48

R30'

42' LADDER FIRE TRUCK

R50'

R30'

42' LADDER FIRE TRUCK

R50'

R30'

42' LADDER FIRE TRUCK

R50'

R30'

42' LADDER FIRE TRUCK

R50'

R30'

42' LADDER FIRE TRUCK

R50'

BUILDING. A  1 STORY 

BUILDING. E  1 STORY 

BUILDING. C  1 STORY 

BUILDING. D 1 STORY 

H

Y

D

H

Y

D

H

Y

D

20

20

20

5

5

5

5

10

10

11

19

NORTH

THIS DRAWING AND ITS CONTENTS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE AND ARE THE COPYRIGHTED PROPERTY OF JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC. THE USE IS EXPRESSLY INTENDED FOR THE PROJECT NOTED ABOVE AND MAY NOT BE REUSED OR REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC. "COPYRIGHT" YEAR OF FIRST PUBLICATION 2007 JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC.

JOB NUMBER:

DATE:

DR. KIRK HOWARD

BEAUMONT RV STORAGE

BEAUMONT, CA

17-130

JOB NUMBER:

SCALE:

DATE:

SCHEME E

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN

1" = 40'-0"

KEYNOTES

PROPERTY LINE. 

PAVED AREA.

PROPOSED FENCING.

VAN ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACE. 

LANDSCAPE AREA.

1

15

8

7

14

12

9

10

11

6

13

5

2

4

3

16

PEDESTRIAN ACCESS.

ARCHITECTURAL ELEMENT. SEE ELEVATIONS.

GUTTER. SEE CIVIL.

RV TURNOUT. 9'X42'.

TYPICAL PARKING SPACE. 9'X19'.

SLIDING GATE 

CANOPY.

CATCH BASIN. SEE CIVIL.

ACCESS KEY PAD.

PROPOSED MODULAR WETLANDS. SEE CIVIL.

GENERAL NOTE: PROVIDE FIRE LANE STRIPING AS REQUIRED

RV WASH STATION

17

RV PARKING SPACE.

18

PROPOSED UNDERGROUND DETENTION  FACILITY. SEE CIVIL.

19

PROPOSED STEM WALL. SEE CIVIL.

20

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT. SEE CIVIL.

0

0

40'

80'

SCALE: 1"=40'-0"

A.2



Page 35 of 87

COSTUMER LOUNGE

& RESIDENCE

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

CARTS

10X15

10X10

10X10

10X10

10X10

10X10

10X10

10X10

10X10

10X10

10X10

10X10

10X10

10X15

5X10

5X10

5X10

5X10

5X10

5X5

5X5

14X40

14X40

14X40

14X40

14X40

14X40

14X40

14X40

14X40

14X40

14X40

14X40

5X5

5X5

5X5

5X5

14X45

14X45

10X10

10X10

14X50

14X50

THIS DRAWING AND ITS CONTENTS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE AND ARE THE COPYRIGHTED PROPERTY OF JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC. THE USE IS EXPRESSLY INTENDED FOR THE PROJECT NOTED ABOVE AND MAY NOT BE REUSED OR REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC. "COPYRIGHT" YEAR OF FIRST PUBLICATION 2007 JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC.

JOB NUMBER:

DATE:

DR. KIRK HOWARD

BEAUMONT RV STORAGE

BEAUMONT, CA

17-130

JOB NUMBER:

SCALE:

DATE:

PRELIMINARY FLOOR PLAN

AS NOTED

CLIMATE CONTROL AREA

KEYNOTES

NORTH

0

0

20'

40'

SCALE: 1"=20'

1

1"=20'

BUILDING 'A'  FLOOR PLAN

A.3



Page 36 of 87

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X50

14X50

14X50

CARTS

10X10

10X10

10X10

10X15

5X10

5X10

14X55

14X55

14X55

14X55

14X55

14X55

14X55

14X55

14X55

14X55

14X55

14X55

14X55

14X55

14X55

14X55

14X55

14X55

14X55

5X10

5X10

5X10

5X5

5X10

5X10

10X24

5X10

5X10

5X10

5X10

5X10

5X10

5X5

10X10

10X10

10X10

10X10

CARTS

10X10

10X10

10X10

5X10

5X10

5X10

5X10

5X5

5X5

5X5

10X18

10X12

6X10

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

10X12

5X10

5X10

5X10

THIS DRAWING AND ITS CONTENTS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE AND ARE THE COPYRIGHTED PROPERTY OF JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC. THE USE IS EXPRESSLY INTENDED FOR THE PROJECT NOTED ABOVE AND MAY NOT BE REUSED OR REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC. "COPYRIGHT" YEAR OF FIRST PUBLICATION 2007 JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC.

JOB NUMBER:

DATE:

DR. KIRK HOWARD

BEAUMONT RV STORAGE

BEAUMONT, CA

17-130

JOB NUMBER:

SCALE:

DATE:

PRELIMINARY FLOOR PLAN

AS NOTED

CLIMATE CONTROL AREA

KEYNOTES

NORTH

0

0

20'

40'

SCALE: 1"=20'

2

1"=20'

BUILDING 'C'  FLOOR PLAN

A.4

1

1"=20'

BUILDING 'B'  FLOOR PLAN

3

1"=20'

BUILDING 'E'  FLOOR PLAN



Page 37 of 87

CARTS

CARTS

14X55

10X10

10X10

10X10

10X18

14X55

14X55

14X55

14X55

14X55

14X55

14X55

14X55

10X15

10X15

10X15

10X15

10X15

5X10

5X10

5X10

5X10

5X10

5X5

5X5

5X5

5X5

5X5

5X5

5X10

5X10

5X10

5X10

5X10

5X10

5X10

5X10

5X10

5X10

5X9

10X9

10X9

10X9

10X9

10X9

10X9

10X9

10X10

10X10

10X10

10X10

10X10

10X10

10X10

10X10

10X10

10X10

10X10

10X10

10X10

10X10

10X10

10X10

10X10

10X10

10X10

10X10

10X15

10X15

10X15

5X10

5X10

5X10

5X10

14X50

14X50

14X50

14X50

14X50

14X50

14X50

14X50

14X50

14X50

14X50

14X50

14X50

14X50

14X50

14X50

14X50

14X50

14X50

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

14X45

10X12

THIS DRAWING AND ITS CONTENTS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE AND ARE THE COPYRIGHTED PROPERTY OF JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC. THE USE IS EXPRESSLY INTENDED FOR THE PROJECT NOTED ABOVE AND MAY NOT BE REUSED OR REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC. "COPYRIGHT" YEAR OF FIRST PUBLICATION 2007 JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC.

JOB NUMBER:

DATE:

DR. KIRK HOWARD

BEAUMONT RV STORAGE

BEAUMONT, CA

17-130

JOB NUMBER:

SCALE:

DATE:

PRELIMINARY FLOOR PLAN

AS NOTED

CLIMATE CONTROL AREA

KEYNOTES

NORTH

0

0

20'

40'

SCALE: 1"=20'

1

1"=20'

BUILDING 'A'  FLOOR PLAN

A.5



Page 38 of 87

UP

JANITOR ROOM STORAGE

UNISEX  RESTROOM

GARAGE

LAUNDRY  ROOM

LOUNGE 

KITCHEN

CONFERENCE  ROOM

1

1

2

3

4

5

8

16

14

9

15

14

20

19

21

10

10

15

22

3

3

10

1

23

2

UNISEX  RESTROOM

10

13

JOB NUMBER:

SCALE:

DATE:

PRELIMINARY CUSTOMER LOUNGE

AS NOTED

THIS DRAWING AND ITS CONTENTS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE AND ARE THE COPYRIGHTED PROPERTY OF JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC. THE USE IS EXPRESSLY INTENDED FOR THE PROJECT NOTED ABOVE AND MAY NOT BE REUSED OR REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC. "COPYRIGHT" YEAR OF FIRST PUBLICATION 2007 JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC.

JOB NUMBER:

DATE:

DR. KIRK HOWARD

BEAUMONT RV STORAGE

BEAUMONT, CA

17-130

FURNACE. 

FIRE PLACE / TV AREA. 

REFRIGERATOR.

PLANTER. 

TILE ROOF ABOVE. 

WALL MOUNTED TV. 

STOREFRONT WINDOWS. SEE ELEVATIONS.

1

2

3

5

6

7

8

9

4

11

12

13

14

10

15

16

17

ACCESSIBLE WATER FOUNTAIN.

18

19

NOT USED.

SINK. TYP.

SITTING AREA. 

CUSTOMER LOUNGE ENTRANCE. 

WATER HEATER. 

ACCESIBLE RESTROOM SINK.

ACCESIBLE RESTROOM TOILET & GRAB BARS.

RESIDENCE ACCESS STAIRS.

JANITOR SINK.

GARAGE MOTORIZED DOOR.

LAUNDRY FOLDING COUNTER.

20

WASHER/DRYER.

21

HIGH COUNTER/BAR.

22

KITCHEN COUNTER AND UPPER CABINETS.

23

RESIDENCE ENTRANCE.

KEYNOTES

KEYMAP

WEST FIRST STREET

CALIFORNIA AVE.

BLDG. A

BLDG. E

BLDG. D

BLDG. C 

BLDG. B 

NORTH

LOUNGE & RESIDENCE

NORTH

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

0

0

4'

8'

2'

A.6



Page 39 of 87

DN

KITCHEN

LIVING

DINNING

BEDROOM

MASTER BEDROOM

MASTER  BATH

BATH

CUSTOMER LOUNGE ROOF BELOW

1

10

10

10

10

2

3

3

7

9

6

8

5

11

11

12

12

13

13

14

14

1

15

JOB NUMBER:

SCALE:

DATE:

PRELIMINARY RESIDENCE

AS NOTED

THIS DRAWING AND ITS CONTENTS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE AND ARE THE COPYRIGHTED PROPERTY OF JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC. THE USE IS EXPRESSLY INTENDED FOR THE PROJECT NOTED ABOVE AND MAY NOT BE REUSED OR REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC. "COPYRIGHT" YEAR OF FIRST PUBLICATION 2007 JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC.

JOB NUMBER:

DATE:

DR. KIRK HOWARD

BEAUMONT RV STORAGE

BEAUMONT, CA

17-130

KEYNOTES

KEYMAP

WEST FIRST STREET

CALIFORNIA AVE.

BLDG. A

BLDG. E

BLDG. D

BLDG. C 

BLDG. B 

NORTH

LOUNGE & RESIDENCE

NORTH

CLOSET. 

REFRIGERATOR. 

STOVE/OVEN.

DISHWASHER. 

ROOF BELOW. 

ACCESS STAIRS. 

STOREFRONT WINDOWS. SEE ELEVATIONS.

1

2

3

5

6

7

8

9

4

11

12

13

14

10

KITCHEN COUNTER AND UPPER CABINETS.

BATHROOM SINK. TYP.

SINK. TYP.

HALLWAY. 

RESIDENCE ENTRANCE. 

TUB/SHOWER COMBINATION. 

TOILET. TYP.

15

WASHER & DRYER.

0

0

4'

8'

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

2'

A.7



00 40' 80'

Page 40 of 87

BUILDING A 

BUILDING B

BUILDING. C 

BUILDING D

BUILDING E (PHASE II) 

SLOPE 3/8"/FT

SLOPE 3/8"/FT

20'-0" T.O.CORNICE

20'-0" T.O.CORNICE

14'-0" T.O.P

14'-0" T.O.P

20'-0" T.O.CORNICE

24'-0" T.O.M.

24'-0" T.O.M.

SLOPE 1/4"/FT

SLOPE 1/4"/FT

SLOPE 1/4"/FT

SLOPE 1/4"/FT

SLOPE 1/4"/FT

SLOPE 3/8"/FT

SLOPE 3/8"/FT

SLOPE 3/8"/FT

SLOPE 3/8"/FT

20'-0" T.O.CORNICE

20'-0" T.O.CORNICE

20'-0" T.O.CORNICE

20'-0" T.O.CORNICE

14'-0" T.O.P

14'-0" T.O.P

14'-0" T.O.P

14'-0" T.O.CORNICE

SLOPE 1/4"/FT

SLOPE 3/8"/FT

SLOPE 3/8"/FT

14'-0" T.O.P

14'-0" T.O.P

20'-0" T.O.CORNICE

20'-0" T.O.CORNICE

24'-0" T.O.M.

24'-0" T.O.M.

SLOPE 1/4"/FT

SLOPE 3/8"/FT

SLOPE 3/8"/FT

SLOPE 3/8"/FT

SLOPE 3/8"/FT

30'-0" T.O.M.

30'-0" T.O.M.

24'-0" T.O.M.

24'-0" T.O.M.

24'-0" T.O.M

20'-0" T.O.CORNICE

20'-0" T.O.CORNICE

20'-0" T.O.CORNICE

20'-0" T.O.CORNICE

14'-0" T.O.P

14'-0" T.O.P

14'-0" T.O.P

14'-0" T.O.P

SLOPE 3/8"/FT

SLOPE 3/8"/FT

24'-0" T.O.M.

24'-0" T.O.M.

20'-0" T.O.CORNICE

RIDGE

RIDGE

RIDGE

SLOPE 3/8"/FT

SLOPE 3/8"/FT

SLOPE 3/8"/FT

SLOPE 3/8"/FT

SLOPE 3/8"/FT

SLOPE 3/8"/FT

SLOPE 3/8"/FT

SLOPE 3/8"/FT

SLOPE 3/8"/FT

SLOPE 3/8"/FT

SLOPE 3/8"/FT

SLOPE 3/8"/FT

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

6

7

7

7

7

7

7

7

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

9

9

9

9

9

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

10

10

10

11

11

11

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

JOB NUMBER:

SCALE:

DATE:

PRELIMINARY ROOF PLAN

1"=40'-0"

2

3

4

5

TPO ROOFING SYSTEM.

6

WALL BELOW.

CORNICE. SEE ELEVATIONS.

7

1

GUTTER.

8

STANDING SEAM ROOF.

SPANISH ROOF TILES.

PARAPET

DOWNSPOUT.

9

ROOF MOUNTED MECHANICAL UNITS. 

10

CANOPY.

11

CRICKET.

12

ROOF STEP.

THIS DRAWING AND ITS CONTENTS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE AND ARE THE COPYRIGHTED PROPERTY OF JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC. THE USE IS EXPRESSLY INTENDED FOR THE PROJECT NOTED ABOVE AND MAY NOT BE REUSED OR REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC. "COPYRIGHT" YEAR OF FIRST PUBLICATION 2007 JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC.

JOB NUMBER:

DATE:

DR. KIRK HOWARD

BEAUMONT RV STORAGE

BEAUMONT, CA

17-130

KEYNOTES

NORTH

SCALE: 1"=40'

A.8



Beaumont

Beaumont

Beaumont

Beaumont

Beaumont

Beaumont

Beaumont

Page 41 of 87

AutoCAD SHX Text
+20'-0" T.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
±24'-0"T.O.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
±24'-0"T.O.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
±30'-0"T.O.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
+20'-0" T.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
±14'-0"1st floor

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST FIRST STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALIFORNIA AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG. A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG. E

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG. D

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG. C 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG. B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOUNGE & RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
±30'-0"T.O.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
+24'-0" T.O.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
+20'-0" T.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
±14'-0"1st floor

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
+20'-0" T.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRELIMINARY ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING AND ITS CONTENTS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE AND ARE THE COPYRIGHTED PROPERTY OF JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC. THE USE IS EXPRESSLY INTENDED FOR THE PROJECT NOTED ABOVE AND MAY NOT BE REUSED OR REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC. "COPYRIGHT" YEAR OF FIRST PUBLICATION 2007 JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR. KIRK HOWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAUMONT RV STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAUMONT, CA

AutoCAD SHX Text
17-130

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/16" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING 'A' -  NORTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/16" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING 'B' - NORTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET ELEVATION -  NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEYNOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR & MATERIAL BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERWIN WILLIAMS COLONIAL REVIVAL TAN - SW - 2828

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERWIN WILLIAMS COLONIAL REVIVAL STONE - SW - 2827

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERWIN WILLIAMS PALETTE SANDBAR - SW- 7547

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNICE IN ACCENT COLOR, SHERWIN WILLIAMS GROUNDED - SW - 6089

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLAZING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNICE AND COBBLER. ACCENT COLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOOTH STUCCO FINISH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILASTER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WROUGHT IRON FENCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SPANISH STYLE ROOF TILES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDING GATE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURAL LIGHT FIXTURE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO VENEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPANISH STYLE ROOF TILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL MOUNTED SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL ARCHITECTURAL ORNAMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO REVEAL CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS MAN GATE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
KICKERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.9

+20'-0" T.O.P.

±24'-0"T.O.M.

±24'-0"T.O.M.

±30'-0"T.O.M.

+20'-0" T.O.P.

±14'-0"1st floor

MATCH LINE

5

11

1

C3

1

C1

8

4

1

C2

6

C1

14

C4

3

C5

6

C1

1

C2

4

1

C1

1

C3

2

C4

10

2

C4

10

1

C3

14

C4

3

C5

9

1

C1

1

C2

13

1

C3

8

1

C2

3

C5

7

6

C1

4

9

6

C1

1

C2

4

1

C1

1

C3

WEST FIRST STREET

CALIFORNIA AVE.

BLDG. A

BLDG. E

BLDG. D

BLDG. C 

BLDG. B 

NORTH

LOUNGE & RESIDENCE

±30'-0"T.O.M.

+24'-0" T.O.M.

+20'-0" T.O.P.

±14'-0"1st floor

MATCH LINE

+20'-0" T.O.P.

5

11

12

1

C3

2

C4

10

9

1

C1

4

1

C2

6

C1

14

C4

3

C5

1

C3

13

1

C3

8

1

C2

3

C5

7

6

C1

4

9

1

C3

1

C1

8

4

1

C2

6

C1

14

C4

3

C5

6

C1

1

C2

4

1

C1

JOB NUMBER:

SCALE:

DATE:

 PRELIMINARY ELEVATIONS

AS NOTED

THIS DRAWING AND ITS CONTENTS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE AND ARE THE COPYRIGHTED PROPERTY OF JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC. THE USE IS EXPRESSLY INTENDED FOR THE PROJECT NOTED ABOVE AND MAY NOT BE REUSED OR REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC. "COPYRIGHT" YEAR OF FIRST PUBLICATION 2007 JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC.

JOB NUMBER:

DATE:

DR. KIRK HOWARD

BEAUMONT RV STORAGE

BEAUMONT, CA

17-130

2

1/16" = 1'-0"

BUILDING 'A' -  NORTH ELEVATION

3

1/16" = 1'-0"

BUILDING 'B' - NORTH ELEVATION

1

1"=30'-0"

STREET ELEVATION -  NORTH

KEYNOTES

COLOR & MATERIAL BOARD

C1

SHERWIN WILLIAMS COLONIAL REVIVAL TAN - SW - 2828

SHERWIN WILLIAMS COLONIAL REVIVAL STONE - SW - 2827

C2

SHERWIN WILLIAMS PALETTE SANDBAR - SW- 7547

C3

CORNICE IN ACCENT COLOR, SHERWIN WILLIAMS GROUNDED - SW - 6089

C4

1

2

3

5

6

7

8

11

4

13

12

GLAZING

CORNICE AND COBBLER. ACCENT COLOR

SMOOTH STUCCO FINISH.

PILASTER. 

WROUGHT IRON FENCE.

 SPANISH STYLE ROOF TILES.

SLIDING GATE.

ARCHITECTURAL LIGHT FIXTURE. 

STUCCO VENEER.

SPANISH STYLE ROOF TILES

C5

KEY MAP

WALL MOUNTED SIGN

9

METAL ARCHITECTURAL ORNAMENT

10

STUCCO REVEAL CHANNEL

ACCESS MAN GATE.

14

KICKERS.

A.9



Page 42 of 87

AutoCAD SHX Text
±24'-0"T.O.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
+20'-0" T.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST FIRST STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALIFORNIA AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG. A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG. E

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG. D

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG. C 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG. B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOUNGE & RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
+20'-0" T.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
+20'-0" T.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRELIMINARY ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING AND ITS CONTENTS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE AND ARE THE COPYRIGHTED PROPERTY OF JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC. THE USE IS EXPRESSLY INTENDED FOR THE PROJECT NOTED ABOVE AND MAY NOT BE REUSED OR REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC. "COPYRIGHT" YEAR OF FIRST PUBLICATION 2007 JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR. KIRK HOWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAUMONT RV STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAUMONT, CA

AutoCAD SHX Text
17-130

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/16" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING 'C' - WEST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/16" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING 'D' - WEST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET ELEVATION - WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEYNOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR & MATERIAL BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERWIN WILLIAMS COLONIAL REVIVAL TAN - SW - 2828

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERWIN WILLIAMS COLONIAL REVIVAL STONE - SW - 2827

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERWIN WILLIAMS PALETTE SANDBAR - SW- 7547

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNICE IN ACCENT COLOR, SHERWIN WILLIAMS GROUNDED - SW - 6089

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLAZING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNICE AND COBBLER. ACCENT COLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOOTH STUCCO FINISH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILASTER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WROUGHT IRON FENCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SPANISH STYLE ROOF TILES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDING GATE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURAL LIGHT FIXTURE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO VENEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPANISH STYLE ROOF TILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL MOUNTED SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL ARCHITECTURAL ORNAMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO REVEAL CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS MAN GATE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
KICKERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.10

±24'-0"T.O.M.

+20'-0" T.O.P.

6

C1

1

C2

4

1

C1

1

C3

2

C4

10

9

1

C1

4

1

C2

6

C1

14

C4

3

C5

1

C3

MATCH LINE

WEST FIRST STREET

CALIFORNIA AVE.

BLDG. A

BLDG. E

BLDG. D

BLDG. C 

BLDG. B 

NORTH

LOUNGE & RESIDENCE

+20'-0" T.O.P.

+20'-0" T.O.P.

6

C1

1

C2

4

1

C1

1

C3

2

C4

10

MATCH LINE

JOB NUMBER:

SCALE:

DATE:

 PRELIMINARY ELEVATIONS

AS NOTED

THIS DRAWING AND ITS CONTENTS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE AND ARE THE COPYRIGHTED PROPERTY OF JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC. THE USE IS EXPRESSLY INTENDED FOR THE PROJECT NOTED ABOVE AND MAY NOT BE REUSED OR REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC. "COPYRIGHT" YEAR OF FIRST PUBLICATION 2007 JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC.

JOB NUMBER:

DATE:

DR. KIRK HOWARD

BEAUMONT RV STORAGE

BEAUMONT, CA

17-130

2

1/16" = 1'-0"

BUILDING 'C' - WEST ELEVATION

3

1/16" = 1'-0"

BUILDING 'D' - WEST ELEVATION

1

1"=30'-0"

STREET ELEVATION - WEST

KEYNOTES

COLOR & MATERIAL BOARD

C1

SHERWIN WILLIAMS COLONIAL REVIVAL TAN - SW - 2828

SHERWIN WILLIAMS COLONIAL REVIVAL STONE - SW - 2827

C2

SHERWIN WILLIAMS PALETTE SANDBAR - SW- 7547

C3

CORNICE IN ACCENT COLOR, SHERWIN WILLIAMS GROUNDED - SW - 6089

C4

1

2

3

5

6

7

8

11

4

13

12

GLAZING

CORNICE AND COBBLER. ACCENT COLOR

SMOOTH STUCCO FINISH.

PILASTER. 

WROUGHT IRON FENCE.

 SPANISH STYLE ROOF TILES.

SLIDING GATE.

ARCHITECTURAL LIGHT FIXTURE. 

STUCCO VENEER.

SPANISH STYLE ROOF TILES

C5

KEY MAP

WALL MOUNTED SIGN

9

METAL ARCHITECTURAL ORNAMENT

10

STUCCO REVEAL CHANNEL

ACCESS MAN GATE.

14

KICKERS.

A.10



Page 43 of 87

AutoCAD SHX Text
+20'-0" T.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST FIRST STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALIFORNIA AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG. A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG. E

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG. D

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG. C 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG. B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOUNGE & RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRELIMINARY ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING AND ITS CONTENTS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE AND ARE THE COPYRIGHTED PROPERTY OF JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC. THE USE IS EXPRESSLY INTENDED FOR THE PROJECT NOTED ABOVE AND MAY NOT BE REUSED OR REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC. "COPYRIGHT" YEAR OF FIRST PUBLICATION 2007 JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR. KIRK HOWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAUMONT RV STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAUMONT, CA

AutoCAD SHX Text
17-130

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/16" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING 'D' - SOUTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/16" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING 'E' - SOUTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET ELEVATION -  SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEYNOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR & MATERIAL BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERWIN WILLIAMS COLONIAL REVIVAL TAN - SW - 2828

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERWIN WILLIAMS COLONIAL REVIVAL STONE - SW - 2827

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERWIN WILLIAMS PALETTE SANDBAR - SW- 7547

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNICE IN ACCENT COLOR, SHERWIN WILLIAMS GROUNDED - SW - 6089

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLAZING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNICE AND COBBLER. ACCENT COLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOOTH STUCCO FINISH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILASTER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WROUGHT IRON FENCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SPANISH STYLE ROOF TILES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDING GATE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURAL LIGHT FIXTURE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO VENEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPANISH STYLE ROOF TILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL MOUNTED SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL ARCHITECTURAL ORNAMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO REVEAL CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS MAN GATE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
KICKERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.11

+20'-0" T.O.P.

MATCH LINE

6

C1

1

C2

4

1

C1

1

C3

2

C4

10

WEST FIRST STREET

CALIFORNIA AVE.

BLDG. A

BLDG. E

BLDG. D

BLDG. C 

BLDG. B 

NORTH

LOUNGE & RESIDENCE

MATCH LINE

9

1

C1

4

1

C2

6

C1

14

C4

3

C5

1

C3

JOB NUMBER:

SCALE:

DATE:

 PRELIMINARY ELEVATIONS

AS NOTED

THIS DRAWING AND ITS CONTENTS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE AND ARE THE COPYRIGHTED PROPERTY OF JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC. THE USE IS EXPRESSLY INTENDED FOR THE PROJECT NOTED ABOVE AND MAY NOT BE REUSED OR REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC. "COPYRIGHT" YEAR OF FIRST PUBLICATION 2007 JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC.

JOB NUMBER:

DATE:

DR. KIRK HOWARD

BEAUMONT RV STORAGE

BEAUMONT, CA

17-130

2

1/16" = 1'-0"

BUILDING 'D' - SOUTH ELEVATION

3

1/16" = 1'-0"

BUILDING 'E' - SOUTH ELEVATION

1

1"=30'-0"

STREET ELEVATION -  SOUTH

KEYNOTES

COLOR & MATERIAL BOARD

C1

SHERWIN WILLIAMS COLONIAL REVIVAL TAN - SW - 2828

SHERWIN WILLIAMS COLONIAL REVIVAL STONE - SW - 2827

C2

SHERWIN WILLIAMS PALETTE SANDBAR - SW- 7547

C3

CORNICE IN ACCENT COLOR, SHERWIN WILLIAMS GROUNDED - SW - 6089

C4

1

2

3

5

6

7

8

11

4

13

12

GLAZING

CORNICE AND COBBLER. ACCENT COLOR

SMOOTH STUCCO FINISH.

PILASTER. 

WROUGHT IRON FENCE.

 SPANISH STYLE ROOF TILES.

SLIDING GATE.

ARCHITECTURAL LIGHT FIXTURE. 

STUCCO VENEER.

SPANISH STYLE ROOF TILES

C5

KEY MAP

WALL MOUNTED SIGN

9

METAL ARCHITECTURAL ORNAMENT

10

STUCCO REVEAL CHANNEL

ACCESS MAN GATE.

14

KICKERS.

A.11



Page 44 of 87

AutoCAD SHX Text
+20'-0" T.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
+20'-0" T.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
±24'-0"T.O.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST FIRST STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALIFORNIA AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG. A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG. E

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG. D

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG. C 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG. B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOUNGE & RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
±24'-0"T.O.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
+20'-0" T.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
+20'-0" T.O.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
±24'-0"T.O.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
±24'-0"T.O.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PRELIMINARY ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING AND ITS CONTENTS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE AND ARE THE COPYRIGHTED PROPERTY OF JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC. THE USE IS EXPRESSLY INTENDED FOR THE PROJECT NOTED ABOVE AND MAY NOT BE REUSED OR REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC. "COPYRIGHT" YEAR OF FIRST PUBLICATION 2007 JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR. KIRK HOWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAUMONT RV STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAUMONT, CA

AutoCAD SHX Text
17-130

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/16" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING 'E' - EAST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/16" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING 'A' - EAST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET ELEVATION - EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEYNOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR & MATERIAL BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERWIN WILLIAMS COLONIAL REVIVAL TAN - SW - 2828

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERWIN WILLIAMS COLONIAL REVIVAL STONE - SW - 2827

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERWIN WILLIAMS PALETTE SANDBAR - SW- 7547

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNICE IN ACCENT COLOR, SHERWIN WILLIAMS GROUNDED - SW - 6089

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLAZING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNICE AND COBBLER. ACCENT COLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOOTH STUCCO FINISH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILASTER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WROUGHT IRON FENCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SPANISH STYLE ROOF TILES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDING GATE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURAL LIGHT FIXTURE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO VENEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPANISH STYLE ROOF TILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL MOUNTED SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL ARCHITECTURAL ORNAMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO REVEAL CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS MAN GATE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
KICKERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.12

+20'-0" T.O.P.

+20'-0" T.O.P.

MATCH LINE

±24'-0"T.O.M.

6

C1

1

C2

4

1

C1

1

C3

2

C4

10

14

C4

3

C5

1

C3

4

9

1

C1

1

C2

WEST FIRST STREET

CALIFORNIA AVE.

BLDG. A

BLDG. E

BLDG. D

BLDG. C 

BLDG. B 

NORTH

LOUNGE & RESIDENCE

±24'-0"T.O.M.

+20'-0" T.O.P.

+20'-0" T.O.P.

MATCH LINE

±24'-0"T.O.M.

±24'-0"T.O.M.

1

C3

1

C1

8

4

1

C2

6

C1

14

C4

3

C5

1

C3

14

C4

3

C5

9

1

C1

1

C2

6

C1

1

C2

4

1

C1

1

C3

2

C4

10

14

C4

3

C5

1

C3

4

9

1

C1

1

C2

JOB NUMBER:

SCALE:

DATE:

 PRELIMINARY ELEVATIONS

AS NOTED

THIS DRAWING AND ITS CONTENTS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE AND ARE THE COPYRIGHTED PROPERTY OF JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC. THE USE IS EXPRESSLY INTENDED FOR THE PROJECT NOTED ABOVE AND MAY NOT BE REUSED OR REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC. "COPYRIGHT" YEAR OF FIRST PUBLICATION 2007 JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC.

JOB NUMBER:

DATE:

DR. KIRK HOWARD

BEAUMONT RV STORAGE

BEAUMONT, CA

17-130

2

1/16" = 1'-0"

BUILDING 'E' - EAST ELEVATION

3

1/16" = 1'-0"

BUILDING 'A' - EAST ELEVATION

1

1"=30'-0"

STREET ELEVATION - EAST

KEYNOTES

COLOR & MATERIAL BOARD

C1

SHERWIN WILLIAMS COLONIAL REVIVAL TAN - SW - 2828

SHERWIN WILLIAMS COLONIAL REVIVAL STONE - SW - 2827

C2

SHERWIN WILLIAMS PALETTE SANDBAR - SW- 7547

C3

CORNICE IN ACCENT COLOR, SHERWIN WILLIAMS GROUNDED - SW - 6089

C4

1

2

3

5

6

7

8

11

4

13

12

GLAZING

CORNICE AND COBBLER. ACCENT COLOR

SMOOTH STUCCO FINISH.

PILASTER. 

WROUGHT IRON FENCE.

 SPANISH STYLE ROOF TILES.

SLIDING GATE.

ARCHITECTURAL LIGHT FIXTURE. 

STUCCO VENEER.

SPANISH STYLE ROOF TILES

C5

KEY MAP

WALL MOUNTED SIGN

9

METAL ARCHITECTURAL ORNAMENT

10

STUCCO REVEAL CHANNEL

ACCESS MAN GATE.

14

KICKERS.

A.12



Page 45 of 87

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING. B  1 STORY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'32"E  1219.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUSTOMER LOUNGE  & RESIDENCE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING. A  1 STORY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING. E  1 STORY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING. C  1 STORY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING. D 1 STORY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING AND ITS CONTENTS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE AND ARE THE COPYRIGHTED PROPERTY OF JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC. THE USE IS EXPRESSLY INTENDED FOR THE PROJECT NOTED ABOVE AND MAY NOT BE REUSED OR REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC. "COPYRIGHT" YEAR OF FIRST PUBLICATION 2007 JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR. KIRK HOWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAUMONT RV STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAUMONT, CA

AutoCAD SHX Text
17-130

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY LIGHTING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEYNOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE LIGHTING MOUNTED ON BUILDING WALL @ 30'-0" 0.C. SEE SPECIFICATIONS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCENT LIGHTING FIXTURE MOUNTED ON BUILDING WALL. SEE ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.13

BUILDING. B  1 STORY 

N89°57'32"E  1219.59'

CUSTOMER LOUNGE  & RESIDENCE 

2

2

2

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

BUILDING. A  1 STORY 

BUILDING. E  1 STORY 

BUILDING. C  1 STORY 

BUILDING. D 1 STORY 

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

H

Y

D

H

Y

D

H

Y

D

NORTH

THIS DRAWING AND ITS CONTENTS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE AND ARE THE COPYRIGHTED PROPERTY OF JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC. THE USE IS EXPRESSLY INTENDED FOR THE PROJECT NOTED ABOVE AND MAY NOT BE REUSED OR REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC. "COPYRIGHT" YEAR OF FIRST PUBLICATION 2007 JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC.

JOB NUMBER:

DATE:

DR. KIRK HOWARD

BEAUMONT RV STORAGE

BEAUMONT, CA

17-130

JOB NUMBER:

SCALE:

DATE:

PRELIMINARY LIGHTING PLAN

AS NOTED

KEYNOTES

SCALE: 1"=40'

SITE LIGHTING MOUNTED ON BUILDING WALL @ 30'-0" 0.C. SEE SPECIFICATIONS. 

1

ACCENT LIGHTING FIXTURE MOUNTED ON BUILDING WALL. SEE ELEVATIONS

2

0

0

40'

80'

A.13



Page 46 of 87

THIS DRAWING AND ITS CONTENTS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE AND ARE THE COPYRIGHTED PROPERTY OF JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC. THE USE IS EXPRESSLY INTENDED FOR THE PROJECT NOTED ABOVE AND MAY NOT BE REUSED OR REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC. "COPYRIGHT" YEAR OF FIRST PUBLICATION 2007 JORDAN ARCHITECTS, INC.

JOB NUMBER:

DATE:

DR. KIRK HOWARD

BEAUMONT RV STORAGE

BEAUMONT, CA

17-130

JOB NUMBER:

SCALE:

DATE:

PRELIMINARY LIGHTING DETAILS

N.T.S.

1. EXTERIOR LED WALL PACK LIGHT  FIXTURE 

2. EXTERIOR LED ACCENT LIGHT  FIXTURE 

A.14



Page 47 of 87



Page 48 of 87



; I.-'mf.'-Ifl'l'I"I |._- ._|_--r- -.| r-._-.

._.i - ..I_..
._ .._-.-.. ..:.-J-._..-..-_...,._....__...._... -,_._..|.r..|__._.

1.: _-4-.. r --|.-r-- -----I-.u-I -Ir-I r-I.

(2) Approve Plot Plan PP2019-0174, for the proposed construction of a 10,000 square

foot warehouse building for an existing business and a 5,400 square foot multi-

tenant commercial building on 1.35 acres located at 185 W. 4thStreet in the
Manufacturing (M) zone subject to the to the attached conditions of approval.

Attachments:

A. Draft Conditions of Approval
Site Plan

Page 49 of 87



Page 50 of 87



10.
ll.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

If any of the conditions of approval are violated, of if the use otherwisebecome a public
nuisance as set forth in the Beaumont Municipal Code, the conditional use permit may be
revoked as prescribed in the Municipal Code.
All signage shall be developed in conformance with the zoning ordinance of the Beaumont
Municipal Code. Signage on the site is subject to a sign permit application ?om the City and
must be approved and permitted prior to installation. Flashing neon signs, portable signs,
?ags and long-term barmers of any sort are prohibited.
All outside lighting shall be in compliance with the City’s Lighting Ordinance.
Clearance shall be obtained from the Riverside County Fire Department, and all ?re
protection improvements shall be in place as approvedby the Fire Department prior to ?nal
inspection or issuance of occupancy permits.
Clearance shall be obtained ?om the Building & Safety Department prior to ?nal inspection
or issuance of occupancy permits.
Clearance shall be obtained from the Police Departmentprior ?nal inspection or issuance
of occupancy permits. "

Clearance shall be obtained from the Publi. . 2
issuance of occupancy permits. '

A trash enclosure of masonry construction shallbeprovidedon-siteand utilizemetal doors to
the satisfaction of the Planning Department and .m'eet.<therequirementsof the Department of
Building and Safety. Chain-link gates with wood slatsare prohibited. It shall be sized
appropriately to accommodate both recyclable and non-recyclable bins pursuant to
requirementsas set forth under Munici.palCode Section,‘Chapter8.14.
All surveys as requiredin the conditionsbelow shallbe completedand submitted to the City
prior to issuance ofgjradirrgflperrnits.

'Worl<sDepartment prior to ?nal inspection or

BUILDING AND SAFETYDEPARTMENTCONDITIONS
17. Three (3) sets of plans must besubmittedto theBuilding and Safety Department for plan

check prior to issuance ofpermits,
'

FIRE ‘DEPARTMENT CONDITIONS
18.

19.

20.

21.
22.

23.

24.

25.

Fire Apparatus Access roads shallbe provided forevery facility building, with an unobstructed
widthof not less than 24 feet. The surfaceshall be designed and maintained to support the
imposed loads of a ?re apparatus, andall weather driving capabilities. CFC section-503.1 &
503.2.1& 50323.
New and existing buildings shall be provided with approved 12 inch address numbers on front
of the building. CFC—section-505
Provide 2Al0BC Fire Extinguishers throughout the site. See ?re department for locations and
mounting height. CFC section-906.1
Provide ‘NO SMOKING’ signs throughout the site.CFC section-310
NFPA 13 Fire sprinkler shall be installed for buildings over 3,600 square feet, with plans
submittedto the Of?ce of the Fire Marshal.
NFPA 72 Fire alarm system shall be installed, with plans submitted to the Of?ce of the Fire
Marshal.
All gates shall have a Knox pad lock, and if motorized shall have a Knox switch(s) for
emergency responders to access the property.
On site ?re hydrants may or may not be required to due location of the building.

to

Page 51 of 87



26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

FIRE FINAL — Fire Final and life safety conditions will be addressed when the Fire
Prevention Bureau reviews building plans. These conditions will be based on occupancy, use,
California Building Code, California Fire Code, and other related codes which are in force at
the time of building plan submittal.
PREMISES IDENTIFICATION/COMMERCIAL BUILDING NUMBERS - Prior to
issuance of Certi?cate of Occupancy or building ?nal, all commercial buildings shall display
street numbers in a prominent location on the street side and rear access locations. The
numerals shall be a minimum of twelve (12) inches in height for building(s) up to 25 feet in
height, and 24 inches in height for building(s) exceeding 25 feet in height. All addressingmust
be legible, of a contrasting color with the background, ‘and,(6) inches in height for suite
identi?cation on contrasting background. During constr,uii:tio,n’ofthis project, the site address
shall be clearly marked with a minimum of 24 inchriumljers.Unobstructed lighting of the
address(s) shall be by means approvedby the Fire PreventionBureau, and Police Department.
In multiple suite centers (strip malls), business ,shal1.postthe nameof the business on the rear
door (s). CFC Chapter 5, section 505.1 & RiversideCounty FireOrdinance787.8.
RAPID ENTRY KNOX BOX - Prior to. Certi?cateof Occupancy or building ?nal, a Knox
Box Rapid Entry System shall be provided. The Knox Box shall be”ins’talledin an accessible
location approved by the Fire Code Of?cial. TheKnox Box shall be supervised by the alarm
system. Provide keys to the tenantspace for inclusionin the main buildirig.\1Ke,ysshall have a
durable and legible tag af?xed foridenti?cationof the correlating tenant space.CFC Chapter
5, section 506.1. K 1_ .

p

SAFETY PRECAUTIONS - Approval. of thesafety precautions for buildings being
constructed,altered or demolished shallbe required by the Fire Code Official in addition to
other approvals for speci?c operations’ or processesassociatedwith such construction,
alteration or demolition. Structure, facilities.»and,conditiolns~which in the opinion of the ?re
code of?cial, constitutea distinct hazard td-lifeorproperty. The?re code of?cial is authorized
to order the posting of signs in a conspicuouslocationin each structure. The posting of signs
shall not be obscured, removed,defaced, mutilated,or destroyed.
FIRE DEPARTMENTINSPECTION APPROVAL- Construction or work for which the
FirePreventionBureai?s approval is required shallbe subject to inspection by the Fire Code
Of?cialand such construction or work shall remain accessible and exposed for inspection
purposes until approved. -.

AUTHORITY TO INSPECT - The Fire Prevention Bureau shall maintain the authority to
inspect as often as necessary for buildings and premises, including such other hazards or
appliances designatedby the Fire Code Of?cial for the purpose of ascertaining and causing to
be corrected any conditionswhich would reasonably tend to cause ?re or contribute to its
spread, or any violation of the purpose or provisions of this code and of any other law or
standard affecting ?re safety.
ALTERATIONS - Any alterations, demolitions, or change in design, occupancy and use of
buildings or site will require plan submittal to the Fire Prevention Bureau with review and
approval prior to installation.
FIRE EXTINGUISHERS - Install portable ?re extinguishers with a minimum rating of 2A-
10BC and signage. Fire extinguishers shall be mounted no higher than 5 feet above ?nished
?oor, measured to the top of the extinguisher. Extinguishers must have current CSFM service
tags af?xed; or within one year if from the date of month and year manufacture. Higher
Hazards shall require a higher hazard ?re extinguisher. CFC Chapter 9, section 906.1

Page 52 of 87



34. BUILDING OPENINGS - Access to building openings and roofs shall be maintained readily
accessible for emergency access by the ?re department.Finished grade to be ?at and accessible
on all sides of the building were ground ladder access is the only means to reach the highest
point on the building ?om the exterior. Obstructions will not be placed as to interfere with
ground ladder placement. CFC Chapter 5, section 504.1 & RVC Ordinance 787.8.

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

Section 1 — General

35. The design of public infrastructure elements shall conformto the requirements of the City
General Plan,Water Quality Management Plan,MasterPlans,City of Beaumont Standards,
Caltrans Standard Speci?cations and the StandardSpeci?cations for Public Works
Construction, current edition, as required by the City\E‘ngineer.Grading work outside of
road right of way shall confonn to the latest editionofCaliforniaBuilding Code and the
City of Beaumont standards and practices. -Allexisting utilitiesthatwill be abandoned shall
be removed and called out on plans for removal.

‘

36. The developer shall pay all applicable feesrelating to the developmentof the mechanical
warehouse. Applicable Fees shall consist ofbut not be limited to improveinentplan review
fees, construction inspection fees, TUMF fees, sewerconnection fees,-loctaldevelopment
impact fees, and Beaumont Uni?edSchool Disct fees.

A

37. Improvement plans shall show.exitingutilities located in streets adjacent to the mechanical
warehouse.If any utilities are ‘locatedonsite,show onsite utilities and give reference to
owner of utility and show easementof utility.

38. A title report accompaniedby co‘p_ies_of allrecprdeddocumentscited therein shall be
submitted to the Public‘Work Department.forreviewalongwith the ?rst submittal of the
improvementplan for checking. Title report, shall clearlyindicatethe owner of the property.

39. Property corner survey stakes shall be implementedby developer.
40. Developer shall be responsible for maintainingall onsite improvements consisting of but

not limited_to onsite lighting, sediment and‘erosioncontrol devices, landscape, WQM
P"improvements,onsiteutilities, and onsite‘parkinglot pavement.

41.7-Developer shall prpvidesecuritiesto the City of Beaumont for all street improvements
consisting of but not limitedto sewer improvements, traf?c signal improvements, signing
and ‘stripingimprovements, storm drain improvements, and street improvements.
Developer shall submit individualsecurity for each type of improvement.

42. All completedpublic improvements shall be maintained by the developer until the Public
Works department inspects and accepts the improvements. Public improvements shall not
be acceptedby the City until all punch list items are addressed by the developer.

43. Property line adjustments will require to owner completea lot line adjustment with the City
of Beaumont.

44. All new utilities, if required for the development, shall be underground.
45. When working within the City right-of-way, owner shall obtain an encroachment permit.

Section 2 — Street Im rovements
46. All street improvements consisting of but not limited to sidewalk,curb & gutter, driveways,

utility installation, street lighting, road paving, and drainage facilities shall be in
accordance with Riverside County Transportation Department Standards G{CTD).

Page 53 of 87



47.

48.
49.

50.

51.

52.
53.

54.

55.

56.
57.

All existing improvements (sidewalk, curb and gutter, road pavement) that will be affected
by the proposed improvements shall be replaced in kind or better to comply with City of
Beaumont Standards.
Construct 6’ sidewalk and curb & gutter along the property frontage of Walnut Avenue.
Remove and replace existing asphalt along the property frontage on Walnut Avenue.
Asphalt rehabilitation shall consist of a 2” grind and overlay. The limits of asphalt
rehabilitation shall be from the street centerline to the edge of pavement fronting the
property.
Developer shall not alter any existing street monuments or benchmarks. If construction
work requires altering the street monuments or benchmarks, the developer shall notify the
City Engineer and receive approval from the City Engineerprior to altering any monuments
or benchmarks.
Submit street improvement plans to the Public WorksDepartment for review and approval.
Street improvement plans shall re?ect all street, storm drain, sewer, signing and striping,
and traf?c signal improvements as specified hereinthese conditions.
Prior to constructing any asphalt improvements,all utilities shallbe underground.
If survey is required for any improvement,.street elevation, or ?ow line elevation, owner
shall perform the required survey. ‘‘

_ , , .

Owner shall protect all existing utilities andutilityappurtenances.Ownershallcall DIG
ALERT prior to any excavation. ,,

'

All storm drain catch basins shallcontain full capture devices that conform with the State
Water Board approved list of full capture devices. . _

California Ave — Only curband gutter required along property?'ontage.
Walnut Avenue— 2”grindand overlay of asphalt, drivewaygapproach,sidewalk, curb and
gutter. Walnutis in terrible"shape.The2” grind and overlay will be a new wearing surface
that will most likely last 5‘years or longer.

Section 3—.SewerIm rovem.eizts
58.

59.

60.

61.

62.

Onsite sanitary sewer-_syste1nshallbedesigned and constructed to collect and convey
sewage to the City’s WastewaterTreatmentPlant in accordance with the Master Sewer
Plan.
Sewer line locations shallfollowthe State Department of Health requirements for water
line and sewer line separations both horizontally and vertically. If pertinent conditions do
not allow for the required separations horizontally and vertically, the proposed separations
shall be submitted to the City Engineer for review and approval.
Sewer infrastructureshall conform to the standards of Riverside County Transportation
Department (RCTD) standards. Any deviations from the RCTD standards shall be
submitted to the City Engineer for review and approval.
Peak sewer ?ow calculations, resulting from the development, shall be provided to the
Public Works department for review and approval.
Owner shall pay all applicable sewer connection fees.

Section 4 — Water Im rovements
63.
64.

Owner shall comply with the requirements of the Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District.
All water valves and vault covers within paved areas shall be raised ?ushed with ?nished
surface and painted after paving is completed.

Page 54 of 87



65.

66.

67.

All ?re hydrants, air Vacs and other above ground water facilities shall be placed outside
of sidewalk areas. Water meter boxes and vaults, valve covers, etc. may be placed within
sidewalks or paved areas provided such devices are set ?ush with the ?nished surfaces and
are properly rated for chosen locations as approved by the City Engineer.
Water line locations shall follow the State Department of Health requirements for water
line and sewer line separationsboth horizontally and vertically. If pertinent conditions do
not allow for the required separations horizontally and vertically, the proposed separations
shall be submitted to the City Engineer for review and approval.
Owner shall get approval from the Water District for the supply of potable water and
reclaimed water.

Section 5 — Storm Drain Im rovements
68.

69.

70.
71.

A hydraulics/hydrology report shall be subrriritted/pto.“the Public Worksdepartment for
review and approval. The report shall speci?cally containcalculations for the expected
rainfall generation onsite for a 10-year storm rain event and100—yearstorm rain event.
Onsite drainage facilities shall be designed to accommodate axl00-year storm rain event.
Excess onsite storm water shall be captured onsite and conveyed to onsite drainage
facilities.
Onsite drainage facilities shallbe maintained by the developer.
Owner shall relocate the existing headwallstructure fronting the property on California
Avenue and extend the existingpipe. Headwallstructureshall be relocated to the southern
property line limit fronting California.Avenue.Headwallrelocation and pipe extension
shall be shown on the street improvement~..p_lans.p‘The existing trench shall be back?lled
with appropriate soil that is recommendedfromthesojlsreport.

‘<

Section 6 — NPDES and Water uali 1m.;ovémenz;“
72.

73.

74.

75.

If the project sitedisturbance exceeds oneacre or more, owner shall obtain a National
PollutantDischarge Elimination System (1\{PDES)General Construction Permit for storm
water discharges associatedwith constructionactivitiesas directedby the California Water
ResourcesControlBoard.
A copyof the Noticeof Intent (NO1) and Waste Discharge Identi?cation (WDID) number
fromthe State Water Resources Control Board shall be provided to the Public Works
Departmentprior to approval of any improvement plan. WDID number shall be listed on
all improvementplans submittedto the City.
If the project site disturbance exceeds one acre or more, a Storm Water Pollution
Prevention Plan (SWPPP)will be required. SWPPP shall be submitted to the Public Works
Department for ‘review and approval prior to the issuance of a grading permit. The
developer shall be responsible for implementing, monitoring, operating, and maintaining
the SWPPP until all improvements have been accepted by Public Works Department or
construction is complete, whichever is later. A grading permit will not be issued until the
SWPPP has been approved. Owner shall prepare sediment/erosion control plans for the
project.
Development of the project will generate impervious surface area exceeding 5,000 Square
Feet which requires a project speci?c WQMP. A preliminary and ?nal project-speci?c
Water Quality Management Plan (WQMP) shall be submitted to Public Works Department
for approval prior to the issuance of a grading permit. The WQMPshall incorporate, but
not limited to, the following: site design BMP’s, applicable source control BMP’s,

Page 55 of 87



Page 56 of 87



Page 57 of 87



Page 58 of 87



Page 59 of 87



BEIIUIIUHT

I
— —l’qI4(r.w-

THEPRESS-ENTERPRISE

1825 Chicago Ave, Suite 100
Riverside, CA 92507

951-684-1200
951-368-9018 FAX

PROOF OF PUBLICATION
(2010, 2015.5 C.C.P)

Publication(s): Banning-Beaumont Zone

PROOF OF PUBLICATIONOF

Ad Desc.: PP2D19-0174 Franklin Mechanical /

I am a citizen of the United States. I am over the age of eighteen years
and not a party to or interested in the above entitled matter. I am an
authorized representative of THE PRESS-ENTERPRISE, a newspaper in
general circulation, printed and published daily in the County of Riverside,
and which newspaper has been adjudicated a newspaper of general
circulation by the Superior Court of the County of Riverside, State of
California, under date of April 25, 1952, Case Number 54446, under date
of March 29, 1957, Case Number 65673, under date of August 25, 1995,
Case Number 267864, and under date of September 16, 2013, Case
Number RIC 1309013; that the notice, of which the annexed is a printed
copy, has been published in said newspaper in accordance with the
instructions of the person(s) requesting publication, and not in any
supplement thereof on the following dates, to wit:

02/01/2019

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true
and correct.

Date: February 01, 2019
At: Riverside, California

Copy:

LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT

NO'l'_ICE IS HEREBY _GIVEN. the City of Beaumontwill conduct
p_Ublichearings to considerthematterdescribed below. The Plan-
ning Commission's public hearing willbe held at 6:00 pm. on Tues-
dgy, February 12, 2019 at 550 East Sixth Street, Beaumont, Califor-
nia.

Plot Plan Ap_p_llcationPP2019-0174, Consideration of a request to
allowthe GddlIl0l'_Iof a 10.000squqre foot_stora9e building for ware-
housing of materials for the existing businessand the addition of a
5,400 square foot commercialtenant building and related improve-
mentson a 1.35 acre site located at 185W. 4th Streetinthe Manufac-
turing (M) zone(APN#4l7-]24-020& 021). This prolect is exempt
from theprovisions _ofthe_Ca|i_forniaEnvironmental Quality Act.
The applicant for this proiect is Vlnnle and Kelly Franklin.

The case files, plans, and all supporting documentation for the prai-
ect can be reviewed at the Beaumont Civic Center, 550 East Sixth
Street. Beaumont.California. On public hearings items the public
may present testimony to_the Planning Commissionand City Council
either in person or by mail. Written comments will be accepted until
the night of the hearing.

ChristinaTaylor _ _
Interim Community Development Director

2/O]

Legal Advertising Representative, The Press-Enterprise

BEAUMONT, CITYOF / LEGAL
550 E SIXTH ST
BEAUMONT, CA 92223

Ad Number: 0011229604-O1

P.O. Number:

Page 60 of 87



Z
0

LV

C
:\

U
se

rs
\r

nl
am

\D
ow

m
en

ls
\1 B

-1
D

00
0-

D
l‘

.|_
F

M
V

V
_C
an

tr
al

_m
Ia

rn
.r

v(

1/
10

/2
01

9
4:

21
:3

3
P

M

Page 61 of 87



W

--
0

L
O

S
V

Page 62 of 87



C
:\

U
se

Is
\m

la
m

\D
or

:u
m

an
(s

\1
8-

1D
00

0~
0(

J_
F

M
W

_C
an

lr
al

_m
la

m
.r

vt

1I
1D

I2
D

19
4:

21
:3

9
P

M

?m
m

?
<

_m
<

< m
xo

zA.
_.

_.
=o>

_.
__

no
m

z_
> 3

83
:

<
<

m
m

._
.

<
_m

<
< «

m
o:

5:
m

ax
m

m
a

._
.o

m
oc

._
._

._ <<
m

m
._

.

?m
m

?
<

_m
<

< «
m

o:
3.

..:
<

<
>

_.
zc

._
. ._

.O
m

oc
._

._
._ m
>

m
._

. §.
_>

m
m
__ _z

m
ox

m
ox

oc
zg

<
=

m
<

<
m

m
o_

<
_ <
<

>
_.

zc
._

.m
qm

m
?

40
m

O
:._

.I
m

>
m

a %
_.

_>
m

m__ _z
m

om
m

om

Page 63 of 87



91
7

D
Z

M
9105

Page 64 of 87



.2
5.

m
an

,m
dm

.._
_

_.
.§

._
?u

7~
.

,.:
§,

.

F
E

m
?m

E
m

»

d
.2

.:v
,..

.

»
n.

:E
w

m
€.

nPage 65 of 87



Page 66 of 87



Page 67 of 87



Page 68 of 87



Page 69 of 87



Page 70 of 87



Page 71 of 87



24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.
30.

31.

32.

Exception: Unless required elsewhere in this code or the California Building Code, automatic
?re sprinkler systems shall not be required for the following: 1. Detached Group U
occupancies used for agricultural or livestock purposes, less than 5,500 square feet, and
having setback distances of 50 feet or more from the property line and other buildings. 2.
Detached non-combustible equestrian arena shade canopies that are open on all sides and
used for riding only - no commercial, assembly or storage uses. 3. Detached fabric or non-
combustible shade structures that are open on all sides and used to shade playground
equipment, temporary storage of vehicles and dining areas with no cooking. 4. Detached
Group U occupancy greenhouses less than 5,500 square feet. 5. Where determined by the
Fire Chief that no major life safety hazard exists, and the ?lel loaddoes not pose a signi?cant
threat to ?re?ghter safety or to other structures or property,automatic ?re sprinklers may be
exempted.
Fire Apparatus Access roads shall be provided forevery facility building, with an
unobstructed width of not less than 24 feet. The surface shallbe designed and maintained to
support the imposed loads of a ?re apparatus, and all weather driving capabilities. CFC
section-503.1 & 503.2.l& 503.2.3.

0

Fire department access shall be required for any building deeper than 150 feet from the road
way. Provide an hammerhead or turn around radius at the end of the property.
Fire Alarm system/Noti?cation devices/Sprinklermonitoring shall be required upon sprinkler
Water ?ow activation. Plans shall be submitted to the Of?ce of the Fire Marshal.CFC section-
907
On site ?re hydrant(s)-Where a portion of the facilityor building constructed more than 400
feet from a ?re hydrant on a apparatus access road, on—site?re hydrant(s) shall be provided.
CFC section-507.5.l.

I

Medical Gas Systems shall comply with CFC section5,.306,GeneralPatient Care.
FIRE FINAL — Fire Final and life safety conditions will be addressed when the Fire
Prevention Bureau reviews building plans]~ These conditions will be based on occupancy,
use, California Building Code, Califomia FireCode, and other related codes which are in
force at thetime of building plan submittal. .

PREMISESIDENTIFICATION/COMMERCIAL BUILDING NUMBERS - Prior to
issuance of Certi?cate of Occupancy or building ?nal, all commercial buildings shall display
street numbers in a prominent location on the street side and rear access locations. The
numerals shall be a minimum of twelve (12) inches in height for building(s) up to 25 feet in
height, and 24 inchesin height for building(s) exceeding 25 feet in height. All addressing
must be legible, of a contrasting color with the background, and (6) inches in height for suite
identi?cation on contrasting background. During construction of this project, the site address
shall be clearly marked with a minimum of 24 inch numbers. Unobstructed lighting of the
address(s) shall be by means approved by the Fire Prevention Bureau, and Police
Department. In multiple suite centers (strip malls), business shall post the name of the
business on the rear door (s). CFC Chapter 5, section 505.1 & Riverside County Fire
Ordinance 787.8.
RAPID ENTRY KNOX BOX - Prior to Certi?cate of Occupancy or building ?nal, a Knox
Box Rapid Entry System shall be provided. The Knox Box shall be installed in an accessible
location approved by the Fire Code Of?cial. The Knox Box shall be supervised by the alarm
system. Provide keys to the tenant space for inclusion in the main building. Keys shall have a

Page 72 of 87



Page 73 of 87



40.

41.

42.
43.

44.

45.

46.

47.
48.
49.
50.

fees, construction inspection fees, TUMF fees, sewer connection fees, local development
impact fees, and Beaumont Uni?ed School District fees.
Improvement plans shall show exiting utilities located in streets adjacent to the medical
building. If any utilities are located onsite, show onsite utilities and give reference to
owner of utility and show easement of utility.
A title report accompanied by copies of all recorded documents cited therein shall be
submitted to the Public Work Department for review along with the ?rst submittal of the
improvement plan for checking. Title report shall clearly indicate the owner of the
property.
Property corner survey stakes shall be implemented by developer.
Developer shall be responsible for maintaining all onsite improvements consisting of but
not limited to onsite lighting, sediment and erosion control devices, landscape, WQM

Pimprovements,onsite utilities, and onsite parking lot pavement.
Developer shall provide securities to the City of Beaumont for all street improvements
consisting of but not limited to sewer improvements,traf?c signal improvements, signing
and striping improvements, storm drain improvements, and street improvements.
Developer shall submit individual securityfor each type of improvement.
All completedpublic improvements shall be maintained by the developer until the Public
Works department inspects and accepts the improvements.Public improvements shall not
be acceptedby the City until all punch list items are addressed by the developer.
Property line adjustments will require to owner complete a lot line adjustment with the
City of Beaumont.
All existing overhead utilities fronting 6”‘Street shall be undergrounded by the owner.
All new utilities thatwillservice the development shall be underground.
Owner shall coordinate onsite utility relocations with the appropriate utility purveyor.
When working within the -Cityright-of-way, owner shall obtain an encroachment permit
from Public WorksDepartment.

Section 2 — Street Im rovements
51.

52.

53.

54.
55.

56.

57.

All street improvements consisting but not limited to sidewalk, curb & gutter,
driveways, utility installation,street lighting, road paving, and drainage facilities shall be
in accordance with Riverside County Transportation Department Standards (RCTD).
All existing improvements (sidewalk, curb and gutter, road pavement) that will be
affected by the proposed improvements shall be replaced in kind or better to comply with
City of Beaumont Standards.
Owner shall submit a Traf?c Impact Analysis (TIA) report prepared by a traf?c engineer.
Owner shall implement all mitigation measures that are identi?ed from the TIA report.
Construct 6’ sidewalk and curb & gutter along the property frontage on 6”‘Street.
Remove and replace existing asphalt along the property frontage on 6thStreet. Asphalt
rehabilitation shall consist of a 2” grind and overlay. The limits of asphalt rehabilitation
shall be from the edge of the concrete median to the edge of pavement ?onting the
property.
After constructing asphalt rehabilitation improvements, construct signing and striping
improvements on 6”‘Street.
Developer shall not alter any existing street monuments or benchmarks. If construction
work requires altering the street monuments or benchmarks, the developer shall notify the

Page 74 of 87



Page 75 of 87



Page 76 of 87



Page 77 of 87



Page 78 of 87



Page 79 of 87



Page 80 of 87



m
m

m
m

m
m

zo
m

m
<

_<
_w

o_
.m

”
<

>
m

_>
zo

m
w

Page 81 of 87



a?
au

x?
m

ot
h

=
3

2.
Q

3

“
, 2

:1
.

Page 82 of 87



\\
Q

Page 83 of 87



1
1

M

T

l|0
.0

'
7'

W

Page 84 of 87



Page 85 of 87



m
_.

>
_a

s.
m

_.
r m

Page 86 of 87



s1
‘—

a'

26
'-I

f

17
'4

"

I5
’-

0'

13
'~

0‘

Page 87 of 87


	Agenda
	2. PC Minutes 12.11.18
	3. PC Item 3
	3. Item 3 Site Plan
	4. Item 4
	4. Item 4 Site Plan
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10
	11
	12
	13
	14

	5. Item 5
	5. Item 5 Site Plan
	6. Item 6
	6. Item 6 Site Plan

